

GNHASC Meeting Minutes
Monday March 4, 2013

The meeting started at 7:10 p.m. with the Serenity Prayer

12 Concepts read by: Midge

New and Alt.GSR's: Welcome!

Committee roll Call:

chair- Jay	RCM- Raberta
vice chair- Joe T	Alt. RCM- Art
Treasurer- Kate	Web servent- Mick
Vice treasurer-Ann	Activities chair- doug
Secretary- Michelle	PR chair-Dave
H&I chair- Maria	Literture chair- Kurt
Alt. Secretary- OTF	Policy chair- Lynn
Alt. policy chair- Jaquie	

Open Forum:

Secretary's Report: read by: Michelle C

I reported that the archives were stolen out of my car, We are currently replacing what we did lose with archived e-mails that will be printed, from various members and Gsr's. Also I will be replacing the case and folders that hold the archives. thank you again to everyone for your understanding and support.

Treasurer's Report: read by: Kate

just a reminder.. sub-committee members that need checks cut, please do so before the closing of the area service meeting. That goes for all fund flow and other money business, also we are still under prudent reserve at the area level. (\$148.60)please continue to encourage your groups to fund-flow.

Activities Report: read by: Doug

New date chosen for Speaker Jam it will be held Saturday March 23,2013 noon to 4 p.m. @ Orange and Wall Streets, New Haven. Up and coming events: The spring breakfast April 13,2013 speakers have been chosen; Walk The Walk will be held May 5,2013 in West Haven. Next meeting for the grater New Haven Area Actvities Committee, to be held 3/17/2013 5p.m. Chapel and olive, ring the bell at the red door.

H & I Report: read by: Maria

All meetings are going well. The addicts that are covering the facilities are bringing in a clear message of recovery. 24 addicts in attendance 12 of them voting members. Old business: Motion was on the table to limit a committee member to two consecutive terms passed,it passed. New Business: Maria is going to get in touch with Crossroads men and women to see what is going on and how things are being handled, also the new meeting place for H&I is: Our Lady Of Assumption Church,1700 Litchfield Turnpike, Woodbridge. Next meeting will be held Sunday 3/24/13 orientation @ 4:30 regular meeting to follow at 5 pm.

Public Relations: read by: Dave C

Old business: PR policy is being review by PR members, hoping to have revision complete by December 2013. New Business: Motion moved by Moe M second by Rita W

The motion is to orient people on the way a P.R. presentation is conducted. The intent is to allow for more PR members to actively give more presentations. This motion is tabled for 30 days. Also Dave C was voted in as chair, Vice chair is OTF, Ray K nominated and voted in as regional rep. Nick p was nominated and voted in for assistant group rep. Next meeting will be held 4/6/13 @ Our Lady Of Assumption Church; 1700 Litchfield Turnpike, Wood bridge, Ct. (following the southern exposure group of N.A.)

Literature Report: read by: Curt W

12 orders were filled, along with 1 back order. 3 fund-flow check were recieved. New order forms were created to include NA publication "Living Clean. The Journey Continues". Next meeting 3/30/13 @ Chrisam's Business Center 315 Boston Post Rd. Old Saybrook, Ct 06475 @3:30pm (due to Easter falling on the last sunday of the month.)

RCM Report: read by:Roberta

Effective 11/2012 RSC meeting will meet the THIRD Saturday of each month. We will host regional meetings for three months: February, March, and April at this location. old business: several motions are tabled in reference for regional budgets, please refer to the web site to view if u do not have a copy of RCM report. www.na.org

Next meeting to be held 3/16/2013 @Grace and St. Peter's Episcopal Church 2927 Dixwell Avenue, Hamden, CT 06518 2pm.

Policy Chair: Lynne nothing to report

Alternate Policy chair: Jaquie

Web-servant: read by Mick Received 3 emails with GNHA announcements that were passed on to Regional website people. Two are posted to the website, one was just uploaded today and will take a while to appear.

No email was recieved from outside people and no new change forms for the regional schedule.

January's changes for thursday 7pm Branford and Sunday 10:30am Lock Street New Haven meetings were processed and appear as submitted on the website schedule.

The Activities Subcommittee's 3-23 Speaker Jam was missing City and Time on the flier. I confirmed these items and corrected the flyer and submitted it to the Regional Website people. It was missing the time: 12noon to 4 and city: New Haven.

Elections: Alt. Secretary OTF, Dave c voted in at this body for PR chair, Cynthia volentered for B.O.D, she qualified and was voted in at this body.

Sharing Session: Thursday Noon Out Reach group of NA in need of GSR

Old Business:

New Business:Discussion of up and comming commitments to be OTF for April.

Motion to close by:

meeting adjourned at 8:20pm

THANK YOU ALL GSRs and those that serve!

In Loving Service

Michelle C